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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Interim Chief Darrell Hunter, Police Department
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: July 15, 2025

APPROVAL OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN BOB GUALTIERI,
SHERIFF OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH FOR SHARING
OF LICENSE PLATE-BASED EXTRACT FILES FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT

Recommended Action:
Motion to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Bob Gualtieri, Sheriff of Pinellas
County, Florida and the City of Delray Beach for sharing of license plate-based extract files from the
Florida Department of Law Enforcement.

Background:
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to delineate the information exchange
relationship between the Sheriff of Pinellas County, FL and the City of Delray Beach related to
sharing of license plate-based extract files the Sheriff of Pinellas County receives from the Florida
Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE). The extract files are necessary for the administration of
criminal justice and will be received at no cost to the City.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A; the information sharing will be at no cost to the City.

Timing of Request:
This Memorandum of Understanding is necessary to be able to receive license plate-based extract
files provided by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) for the administration of
criminal justice.
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